Queiros J (Joao)

From: I <cotzncorg

Sent: 04 July 2014 16:05
To: Ford A (Alexander)
Subject: RE: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to RYA SCOTLAND: ScottishPower Renewables:

Sound of Islay Demonstration Tidal Array: ES Consultation: 04 July 2014

Hi Alexander,
Apologies for the delay, please see below RYA Scotland response —

We have read the Environmental Report and confirm that the revised plans, like the consented ones, do not pose a
threat to recreational sailors.

Kind Regards

Senior Administrator

Royal Yachting Association Scotland
T: 0131 317 4611
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R‘IA RYA Scotland, Caledonia House, 1 Redheughs Rigg, South Gyle, Edinburgh, EH12 9DQ
sCOTLAME  Www.ryascotland.org.uk T: 0131 317 7388 F: 0844 556 9549
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From: Alexander.Ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Alexander.Ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 July 2014 14:35

To:
Subject: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to RYA SCOTLAND: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of Islay Demonstration
Tidal Array: ES Consultation: 04 July 2014

H

No, | !aven’t actually.

Regards
Ali

Alexander Ford

Marine Licensing Casework Officer

Marine Scotland — Marine Planning & Policy Division

Scottish Government, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295414

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524

e. alexander.ford@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland






